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February 14, 2017 

ADDENDUM 2 
 

Request for Proposal:  #07-017  
Title:    Deferred Compensation Providers  
 
The attention of all offerors is called to the following questions received before the deadline of 
February 15, 2017. The answers follow each question in bold. 
 
  

1. Please confirm how many participants have a balance in the plan.  Approximately 203 
participants including about 80 currently contributing employees 
VOYA.  Approximately 66 participants, including about 23 currently contributing 
employees have a balance with Nationwide 

2. Lastly regarding a surrender or MVA fee. See attached documents 
3. What is the current crediting rate or rate of return for the fixed account/stable value option for 

both vendors? See attached documents 
4. What is the Minimum guarantee. See attached documents 
5. What are the annual plan expenses or fees associated with each vendor? What are the 

annual participant fees? See attached documents. 
6. Please provide a complete breakdown of assets by fund including ticker symbols for each 

provider. See attached documents 
7. What goals does the County hope to accomplish through this RFP? Various companies 

have asked to join the list of approved providers. As a public entity, the Kane County 
Purchasing Ordinance provides the best method of providing a level playing field to 
all interested. 

8. How many participants currently have a balance (regardless of active vs. terminated)? See 
attached documents for most current information that is available 

9. Please provide the total contributions to the plan in 2014, 2015, & 2016 for each provider. 
See attached documents for most current information that is available 

10. Please provide the total distributions to the plan in 2014, 2015, & 2016 for each provider. See 
attached documents for most current information that is available 

11. Does the plan currently offer loans? If so, please provide the total number of loans 
outstanding as well as the total number of loans issued in 2016. Emergency loans may be 
made at the discretion of the plan provider 

12. Please indicate the current process for submitting loan payments. Is it done through a payroll 

file or directly with a participant bank account (ACH)? Any loan payments are handled 

directly with the participant bank account. 

13. Please provide the current service days provided by your recordkeepers. How many group 
meetings and how many individual meetings were held in 2016? How many days per year 
would the County prefer going forward? Providers are offered the opportunity to make 
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presentations to new employees during orientation, which is typically held once per 
month.  The number of individual meetings is unknown. 

14. Please provide information on the fixed funds in the plan today for each provider. What is the 
current crediting rate? What are the expense ratios? Are there any termination provisions or 
liquidity restrictions (i.e. MVA, 12 month put, etc.)? See attached documents 

15. Please provide the current service agreements with each provider. Unavailable at this time. 
16. What are the current fees for the plan today with each provider? See attached documents 
17. Please provide a list of any ancillary fees that are currently being charged to the plan and or 

its participants.  i.e. QDRO’s, financial advice, etc. See attached documents. 

18. Please provide the current plan document. See attached Kane County Deferred 
Compensation Plan 

19. Does the plan currently have managed account programs with each provider? If so, please 
provide the total assets in those programs today. No 

20. Does the plan currently utilize a self directed brokerage option? If so, please provide the 
company being used as well as the total assets in the program today. No 

21. Please Clarify question A6 - “What is the highest number of plan participants from Kane 
County specifically that you have serviced in any single year?” Do you mean participants who 
live within Kane County or participants who work in Kane County?  Participants who are 
employees or retirees with County of Kane.  

22. Does the County currently have an Investment Policy Statement? If yes, please provide. No 
23. Will the County of Kane accept an exclusive, open architecture mutual fund platform 

proposal? Yes 
24. Will the County of Kane accept a proposal assuming inclusion of our propriety Fixed-Interest 

Option? Yes 
 

  
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on Page 18 of the Proposal 
document. Thank you for your interest in the Kane County procurement process. 
 
Sincerely, 

Maria C. Calamia 

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB 
Assistant Director of Purchasing 
  
Enclosures (3) 
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